CITY OF ST. LOUIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
OFFICE OF THE SUPPLY COMMISSIONER

CAROL L. SHEPARD, CPA FRANCIS G. SLAY 1200 MARKET ST RM 324

SUPPLY COMMISSIONER MAYOR ST LOUIS MO 63103
PHONE: 314-622-4580
FAX: 314-622-4141

ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID OPENING: April 14, 2016

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: JOHN CASSIDY, BUYER

DATE: April 6,2016

RE: RFQ 65016Q0646, Auto Equipment

This addendum is issued to answer questions for RFQ#65016Q0646.

Q: What is the part number for line 001?
A: Lund model#LUNVC-2613NT

: What is the part number for line 002?
Lund Model #TAH15-Base

: What is the part number for line 003?
Lund Model #SWA-HD-8-TS1

I need to know if the part number is ETHTAHO0-07+ for line item 004.
Sound Off Model#SDETHTAHO0-07

What is the brand and part number for line item 005?
Pursuit Model#: SP-203

What is the brand and part number for line 011?
American Aluminum Model#ACEK9-HA-FWG

What year Tahoe and is there any information on the manufacturers part number on line item 004?
2015 or newerChevrolet Tahoe; Sound Off; Model#SDETHTAHO0-07

Need more information on line item 13, manufacturer, part number, vehicle & year of make, etc(supply all info you have please).
2015 or newer Chevrolet Tahoe; Operational Performance Systems (OPS); Model#OP-TD-21-44-36 (with installation kit).
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All bidders must attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form. This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement
that this information has been received.

ADDENDUM RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED

Name of Firm

Representativ;

Signature Date



